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JciTrcy W. Hill

Carolyn P Kelly

Dear Elizabeth:Krisli D. Kelly

Nicholas!' Kepple

This letter is to formally confirm that the law firm of Suisman, Shapiro, as Land
Use Counsel for the Town of Ledyard, will not be representing the Town Commissions
in the above-referenced applications. As I notified you by email on 8/20/2024, a
partner in the law firm had an earlier conflict regarding zoning applications PZ#24-
8SUP and PZ#24-9CAM.

Robert U Kevillc

Jillian K Miller

Samuel M. Nassell.i

Laura A. Raymond

KyleJ Zrenda

On application IWWC #24-9, my law fi rm also has a conflict regarding the
applicant and intervenors in that wetlands matter.

In Mctiiorbm

Andrew J Brand

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation in appointing alternative counsel
for these matters.
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JamesJ. Coiiriney

1. Patrick Gray. HI

Michael V S.igc

Matthew Shafner

Ma\M Shapiro
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Robert A. Avena
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Thomas B Wds
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or Counsel

cc: Fred Allyn, III, Mayor of tlie Town of LedyardIlindaK Kimmcl

Jay i! Levin

Richard A. Schatz
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